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From: Cochran, Susan@Energy <susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:10 AM 
To: DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy <Lisa.DeCarlo@energy.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Clarification re Sequoia Evidentiary Hearing  
  
Dear Ms. DeCarlo: 
  
Thank you for your inquiry. The Committee directed the parties to file written cross-
examination questions and written responses to those questions. However, the Committee 
understands there may be the need for some limited oral cross-examination questions . The 
parties should have witnesses available in the event the Committee authorizes 
limited oral cross-examination questions and responses to those questions. The Committee 
Notice directed the parties to file written rebuttal testimony to the Compiled Revised IS/PMND 
by April 28, 2021. There are no other requirements that the parties file rebuttal testimony. 
  
  
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
  
Susan Cochran   
 
 

 
From: DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy <Lisa.DeCarlo@energy.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:22 AM 
To: Cochran, Susan@Energy <susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov> 
Subject: Clarification re Sequoia Evidentiary Hearing  
  
Hello Hearing Officer Cochran, 
  
As I read the NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE, EVIDENTIARY HEARING, SCHEDULING ORDER, AND 
FURTHER ORDERS for the Sequoia proceeding, the Evidentiary Hearings will not involve any oral direct 
or rebuttal testimony. Nor is there provision for written rebuttal testimony. Is this correct or have I 
misread the notice? I just want to make sure we have an accurate understanding of what the Committee 
expects. Thank you. 
  
Lisa DeCarlo (she/her) 
Attorney IV 
California Energy Commission 
(916) 654-5195 (work) 
lisa.decarlo@energy.ca.gov 
1516 9th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
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